
Dear Sir, Madam
I 'm Franny from Wood master furniture manufacturing sdn bhd located in Malaysia. I bought birch plywood from a
Malaysian plywood supplier. For the legal harvest source, I asked the supplier to provide the legal source document
of birch. His supplier Tori timber bought birch logs from RMK and provided RMK's FSC certificate. But Tori
timber said that you don't have a harvest permit, and Estonia has cancelled the harvest permit. Is it correct? If so, do
you have any other supporting documents that can prove that it is legal harvest?
Thank you for your help
Your quick reply is much appreciated.

Thank you,
Franny

Wood Master Furniture Manufacturing Sdn Bhd
K80, Kawasan Perindustrian Tanjung Agas,
84000 Tangkak, Johor, Malaysia
T: 606-9515223  F: 606-9516323
M: 86-13852233117

From: "Franny" <franny@woodmastercabinet.com>
Sent: 14/08/2024 13:19:59
To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>
Cc: "Puiduturustus" <puiduturustus@rmk.ee>, <firstname.lastname@rmk.ee>
Subject: Harvest permit for RMK


